



American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

6/12/2013

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: **PD97260H**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **PD97260H** originally granted on **4/04/2013**.

The major change filed under this application is:

- Update the filing to document one additional configuration (MoW2) for active/passive scanning capability. All configuration changes are created by firmware changes stored in EEPROM. All hardware and other radio control parameters remain identical to the originally authorized configuration.

Sincerely,

By: Steven C. Hackett

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Steven C. Hackett", written over a horizontal line.

(Signature)

Title: Wireless Regulatory Engineer

On behalf of: Intel Mobile Communications

Telephone: 803-216-2344
Fax: 803-216-2176
e-mail: steven.c.hackett@intel.com

Intel Mobile Communications
100 Center Point Circle
Columbia, South Carolina 29210
USA